



International Journal of Allied Practice, Research and Review

Website: www.ijaprr.com (ISSN 2350-1294)

A Glimpse of Gujarat through World Wide Web

Dr. Rajeshkumar M. Gamit

Assistant Professor

**Department of Library and Information Science
Gujarat University, Ahmedabad-380009, India**

Abstract - This article is very important and useful for all types of users, researches and society in higher educational institution, ICSSR, ISRO, Medical, Science and Technology, Food, Finance, Industries, Panchayat, Rural and Urban development, Forest, Revenue, Air, Road and Building, Women and Child development, Social justice, Home, Tribal, Narmad development and Port and Transport regarding information development. The WWW data which is presented in this paper is useful to save time and efforts of Researchers, Academicians, Scientists and Regulatory authorities for making their work easy and achieving their goals. This research article survey on above total number of 310 department websites data, information that provides information knowledge, growth and development in information searing services by user. World Wide Web through internet provides information to society, educational, research and business sector like information glimpse of space, stars, galaxies and other visionary ideas because of this magical gift nowadays, everyone is relied on Internet for all the routine activities including scientists, academicians, students, medical parishioners, Government authorities, Semi Government authorities, Private Authorities, Job seekers and other business persons.

Keywords - Glimpse, WWW, Internet, IT, Knowledge, Government, Gujarat

I. Introduction

In the 21st century-the age of information and technology, www have played a very crucial role in the field of research and business development sector and all other fields. Really, we are so lucky that the revolution took place in information technology in the beginning of the present century. Among various information tools, internet is a miracle and boon in our routine life. Internet is a worldwide network of millions of computers providing information of texts, pictures, videos and all other things. Internet has converted whole the wide world in a handful identity. Moreover, we can have glimpse of space, stars, galaxies and other visionary ideas through this magical gift.

Internet was been developed jointly by American computer engineer Vinton Cerf and Robert Kahn in 1937, while World Wide Web (WWW) system was been invented in 1989 by Timothy Berners-Lee, computer scientist of United Kingdom.

According to the statistical information of census 2011, in India there are 25 core (246.7 million) internet users new. But it is believed that within next five years this ratio will be reach to 60 cores. Now in Gujarat, there is about 3.1 core internet users but in next five years it will be increase to 4.3 core as it is believed.

Our survey indicates that about 62 million people are using internet in India and Gujarat in 2014 respectively. Basically, Internet becomes a part and parcel of our life and, certainly, it is difficult to survive without this facility as it provides mental dosage to the educated population. Nowadays, everyone is relied on Internet for all the routine activities including scientists, academicians, students, medical parishioners, Government authorities, Semi Government authorities, Private Authorities, Job seekers and other business persons.

My experience and observation dictate me that people, normally, waste several hours to search the home page of their interest resulting into decrease in yield and productivity. In present scenario everyone is in the paucity to time. In view to this, we realized that there must be a worldwide web data base for the community to save their time and reach quickly at their destination. We have compiled the web sites of all most all Gujarat Organizations, Institutes, Central Universities, IITs, Ministries, Funding Agencies, Libraries and other general offices along with some important International publishers and organizations.

II. Overview of Gujarat

Gujarat state in the western part of India, It was established on 1 May, 1960 and has 33 Districts. It is known locally as Jewel of the West. It has an area of 196,204 sq. km (75,755 sq mi) with a coastline of 1,600 km (990 mi), most of which lays on the Kathiawar peninsula and has a population in excess of 60 million. The population of Gujarat state was 60,439,662 according to the 2011 Census data. The state is bordered by Rajasthan to the north, Maharashtra and the Union Territories of Diu, Daman, Dadra and Nagar Haveli to the south, Madhya Pradesh to the east, and the Arabian Sea as well as the Pakistani province of Sindh on the west. Its capital city is Gandhinagar, which is the largest state of Gujarat is home to the Gujarat-speaking people of India.

Gujarat, total geographical area is 19,602,400 hectares, of which crops take up 10,630,700 hectares. The three main sources of growth in Gujarat's agriculture are from cotton production, the rapid growth of high-value foods such as livestock, fruits and vegetables, and from wheat production, which has an annual average growth rate of 28% between 2000 and 2008 (According to the International Food Policy Research Institute). Gujarat has seen a high average annual growth of 9% in the agricultural sector, the rest of India has an annual growth rate of around 3%. This success was lauded by Former President of India, Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam.

Need of the Glimpse of Gujarat through World Wide Web Study:

As already mentioned, the major aim of this study is to determine the information requirements of the users and researchers to understand their pattern of using the World Wide Web for information. The main objective of choosing this topic is that the users and researcher in Gujarat feels that conducting this present study would be highly beneficial for improving the

internet services with the society. This conducted study is the starting point for the users and researcher to develop such searching skills and knowledge. Further such research works helps to reveal the pitfalls and the benefits of the internet services offered by the all types of institutions, government and non government sectors which will be very helpful for the knowledge management. Having all this in mind the society, users, people and researcher has selected this topic which provides useful information.

III. Objectives of the Study

1. To know of all types of users and researchers using website information.
2. To find out from society regarding information growth.

IV. Methodology

This research article is base on observation method using Website ID regarding information of all types of users and researchers, general peoples which use website for searching information. Websites are used in various types of institution, academic, research, society and various people by used website for seeking useful information.

World Wide Web's to Glimpse of Gujarat:

Research topic regarding various types of information has following:

Table 1: A Data-base of World Wide Web's to Glimpse Gujarat

Sr. No.	Description	Website
Library Networks and Information Resource Centres		
1	ADINET - Ahmedabad Library Network	http://www.alibnet.org
2	INFLIBNET – Information and Library Network	http://www.inflibnet.ac.in
3	Information and Library Network Centre	http://ir.inflibnet.ac.in
4	Information and Library Network Centre (e-thesis)	http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in
GoG Department Website		
1	General Administration Department	http://gad.gujarat.gov.in
2	Administrative Reforms and Training Division	http://artd.gujarat.gov.in
3	Chief Electoral Officer, Gujarat	http://ceo.gujarat.gov.in
4	General Administration Department, Planning Division	http://www.planning.gujarat.gov.in
5	General Administration Department, NRI Division	http://nri.gujarat.gov.in
6	State Election Commission , Gujarat	http://sec.gujarat.gov.in
7	Directorate of Economics and Statistics	http://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in
8	Gujarat High Court	www.gujarathighcourt.nic.in/index.asp

9	Customs Gujarat	www.customsgujarat.nic.in/
10	Gujarat Vidhan Sabha	www.gujaratassembly.gov.in/gujaratindex.html
11	Income Tax Department (Gujarat Region)	www.incometaxgujarat.com/
12	Gujarat State Portal	http://gujarat.gov.in
13	GR Book Online	http://grbook.gswan.gov.in
14	Formbook Online Application Gujarat	http://formbook.gswan.gov.in
15	Directorate of Census Operations	http://censusgujarat.org
16	Raj Bhavan	http://rajbhavan.gujarat.gov.in

Institution and Government Admission Department Information

1	Gujarat Central Admission Comities (Technology) , Ahmedabad	www.jacpcidce.ac.in
2	Gujarat Central Admission Comities Narsing (Medical), Ahmedabad	www.medadmbimc.in
3	Gujarat Secondary Education Board, Gandhinagar	www.gseb.org
4	IIM, Ahmedabad	www.iimabd.ernet.in
5	Mahatma Gandhi Labour Institution	www.mgiiahd.org
6	Gujarat Knowledge Society	www.gksgujarat.org
7	P.T.C. Admission	www.ptcgujarat.org
8	National Institute of Fission Technology	www.nitf.ac.in
9	National Institute of Design	www.nid.edu
10	National School of Drama	www.nsd.gov.in
11	SCOP	www.scopegujarat.org
12	GPSC, Ahmedabad	www.gpscgujarat.gov.in
13	Gujarat Gran Seva Pasandgi Mandal	www.gsnsan.gov.in
14	Gujarat Rojagar Samachar	www.gujaratpublications.org

Sports Youth & Cultural Activities Department

1	Sports Youth & Cultural Activities Department	www.sycd.gujarat.gov.in/
---	---	--

Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO)

1	Indian Space Research Organisation, Ahmedabad-3	www.isro.org/about-isro/isro-centres
2	Space Applications Centre	www.sac.gov.in

3	Atomic Energy Central, Nuclear Power Corporation of India Ltd., Kakrapar	www.npcil.nic.in
---	--	--

Educational Regulatory Authorities

1	Education Department	http://gujarat-education.gov.in
2	Commissionnerate of Schools	http://cos.gujarat.gov.in
3	Commissionnerate of Higher Education	www.egyan.org.in www.chguj.com
4	Directorate of Employment and Training (DET)	www.talimrojgar.org/
5	Directorate of Technical Education	http://dte.gswan.gov.in
6	Gujarat Secondary Education Board (GSEB)	www.gseb.org/

All Universities of Gujarat

State Government Universities

1	Bhavnagar University, Bhavnagar	www.bhavuni.edu
2	Children's University Gujarat, Gandhinagar	www.cugujarat.ac.in/
3	Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Open University, Ahemdabad	www.baou.edu.in/
4	Gujarat Ayurveda University, Jamnagar	www.ayurveduniversity.com/
5	Gujarat Forensic Sciences University,(GFSU) Gandhinagar	www.gfsu.edu.in/
6	Gujarat National Law University, Gandhinagar	www.gnlu.ac.in
7	Gujarat University, Ahemdabad	www.gujaratuniversity.org.in
8	Gujarat Technological University, Ahmedabad	www.gtu.ac.in
9	Hemchandracharya North Gujarat University, Patan	www.ngu.ac.in
10	The Indian Institute of Teacher Education	www.iite.ac.in/
11	Kamdhenu University, Gandhinagar	www.gsauca.in/
12	Krantiguru Shyamji Krishna Verma Kachchh University, Bhuj-Kachchh	http://kskvku.digitaluniversity.ac
13	Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda, Vadodara	www.msubaroda.ac.in
14	Raksha Shakti University, Ahmedabad	www.rakshashaktiuniversity.edu.in/
15	Sardar Patel University ,Vallabh Vidyanagar	www.spuvvn.edu/
16	Saurashtra University, Rajkot	www.saurashtrauniversity.edu/
17	Shree Somnath Sanskrit University, Junagarh	http://shreesomnathsanskrituniversity.info/

18	Veer Narmad South Gujarat University, Surat	www.vnsgu.ac.in/
Agricultural Universities		
19	Anand Agricultural University, Anand	www.aau.in/
20	Junagadh Agricultural University, Junagarh	www.jau.in/
21	Navsari Agricultural University, Navsari	www.nau.in/
22	Sardarkrushinagar Dantiwada Agricultural University, Dantiwada	www.sdaau.edu.in/
Central Government Universities		
1	Central University of Gujarat (CUG), Gandhinagar	www.cug.ac.in/
2	Gujarat Vidyapith, Ahmedabad	www.gujaratvidyapith.org/
3	Sumandeep Vidyapith (Deemed University), Vadodara	www.sumandeepuniversity.co.in/
Private Aided Universities		
1	Centre for Environmental Planning and Technology University, Ahmedabad	www.cept.ac.in/
2	Dharamsinh Desai University (DDIT), Nadiad	www.ddu.ac.in/
Private Universities		
1	Amadavad University, Ahmedabad	www.ahduni.edu.in/
2	Auro University of Hospitality and Management, Surat	www.aurouniversity.edu.in/
3	Calorx Teacher's University, Ahmedabad	www.ctu.org.in/
4	Charotar University of Science and Technology, Anand	www.charusat.ac.in/
5	C. U. Shah University Wadhwan City, Surendranagar	www.ccetvbt.org/
6	Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information and Communication Technology (DA-IICT), Gandhinagar	www.daiict.ac.in
7	Institute of Advanced Research, Gandhinagar	www.iiar.res.in/
8	ITM Vocational University-Waghodia, Vadodara	www.itm.edu/
9	Ganpat University, Mehsana	www.ganpatuniversity.ac.in/
10	Kadi Sarva Vishwavidyalaya, Gandhinagar	http://ksvuniversity.org.in/
11	Lakulish Yoga University, Ahmedabad	www.lakulishyoga.com/
12	Navrachana University, Vadodara	www.navrachana.edu.in/

13	Nirma University (NU), Ahmedabad	www.nirmauni.ac.in/
14	Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, (PDPU), Gandhinagar	www.pdpu.ac.in/
15	R.K. University, Rajkot	www.rku.ac.in/
16	Team Lease Skills University, Vadodara	www.teamleaseuniversity.org/
17	Uka Tarsadia University, Bardoli	http://utu.ac.in/

Institute of National Importance University

1	Entrepreneurship Development Institute of India, Gandhinagar	www.edindia.org/
2	Indian Institute of Management (IIM-A), Ahmedabad	www.iimahd.ernet.in/
3	Indian Institute of Technology(IIT), Gandhinagar	www.iitgn.ac.in/
4	National Institute of Design, Ahmedabad (NID)	www.nid.edu/
5	Physical Research Laboratory (PRL), Ahmedabad	www.prl.res.in/
6	Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat (SVNIT)	www.svnit.ac.in/

Research and Development Institutions

1	Central Salt and Marine Chemicals Research Institute	www.csmcri.org/pages/Resources/KRC_Library.php
2	Physical Research Laboratory	www.pri.res.in
3	PanditDeendayal Petroleum University	http://203.77.192.116
4	ICFAI Business School	http://202.131.96.59:8080/dspace

Data Analysis Tutorial E-Book

1	SPSS Tutorial FREE Downlod	www.chillibreeze.com/tutorials/SPSS-Tutorial-Preview.asp
2	SPSS Tutorial	www.stat.tamu.edu/spss.php
3	SPSS Stap-by-Stap	www.datastep.com/SPSSTutorial_1.pdf
4	Web-based SPSS Tutorial	www.indiana.edu/~statmath/stat/spss/win/
5	Using Excel for Statistics	www.reading.ac.uk/SSC/publications/guides/xfs.pdf

Health and Family Welfare Department

1	Health and Family Welfare Department	http://gujhealth.gov.in
2	Gujarat Medical Services Corporation Limited	http://gmscl.gujarat.gov.in

Medical Colleges in Gujarat		
1	B. J. Medical College, Ahmedabad	www.medadmbjmc.in
2	Government Medical College, Bhavnagar	www.bvnmedicl.org
3	Government Medical College, Surat	www.gmcsurat.org
4	Kesarsal Medical College and Research Institute, Ahmedabad	www.kesarsalmeicalcollege.org
5	Medical College Baroda	www.medicalcollegebaroda.edu.in
6	M.P. Shah Medical College, Jamnagar	www.mpsmc.in
7	Pandit Deendayal Upadhyay Medical College, Rajkot	www.pdumcrajkot.org
8	Pramukhswami Medical College, Anand	www.psmc.org
9	S. B. K. S. Medical Institute and Research Centre, Ahmedabad	www.sbkomedicalirc.in
10	Surat Municipal Institute of Medical Education and Research, Surat	www.simmer.suratmunicipal.gov.in
11	Vivekanand Institute of Medical Science and Research, Bharuch	www.vimedicals.org
ICSSR Institutes		
1	Centre for Social Studies (CSS), Surat	www.css.ac.in
2	Gujarat Institute of Development Research (GIDR), Ahmedabad	www.gidr.ac.in
Funding/ Fellowships Opportunities		
1	Education Research	www.jhu.edu/
2	Social Science Research Council	www.ssrc.org/
3	Fellowships Program-Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR)	www.icssr.org/fellowships/fello_main.htm
4	University Grants Commission	www.ugc.ac.in
Department of Science and Technology		
1	Department of Science and Technology	http://dst.gujarat.gov.in
2	Bhaskaracharya Institute for Space Applications & Geo Informatics(BISAG)	http://bisag.gujarat.gov.in
3	Gujarat State Bio-Technology Mission	http://btm.gujarat.gov.in
4	Discussion Board	http://discussionboard.gujarat.gov.in
5	Gujarat State Wide Area Network	http://gswan.gov.in
6	Gujarat informatics Ltd.	http://gujaratinformatics.com

7	Gujarat Science City Council	http://scity.gujarat.gov.in/
8	An E-Governance Bulletin from Gujarat Informatics Ltd.	http://newsletter.gujarat.gov.in
9	Institute of Seismological Research	http://isr.gujarat.gov.in

Department of Information

1	Department of Information	www.gujaratinformation.net/
---	---------------------------	--

Institution and Government Department Information

1	Science City	http://scity.gujarat.gov.in/
2	Staff Training College, Gandhinagar	http://stc.gujarat.gov.in
3	Talim Rojgar Website	http://talimrojgar.org/
4	Vanaspati Van Project	http://vanspativan.gujarat.gov.in/
5	Krishi Mahotsav	http://km.guj.nic.in
6	Census Gujarat	http://censusgujarat.gswan.gov.in/
7	Gujarat Vigilance Commission	http://gvc.gujarat.gov.in/
8	Gujarat Post	http://www.gujaratpost.org/
9	Gujarat State Police Housing Corporation Ltd.	http://www.gsphc.org/
10	Kalpasar Department	www.kalpasar.gujarat.gov.in/mainpage.htm
11	Legal Department	http://gujlegal.gov.in
12	Gujarat Pavitra Yatradham Vikas Board	http://yatradham.gujarat.gov.in
13	Gujarat State Tender Information	http://www.gujaratinformation.net
14	Gujarat Subordinate Service Selection Board	www.gsssb.gujarat.gov.in
15	Gujarat Tourism	www.gujarattourism.com/
16	Officer Born on IAS Cadre	www.gad.gujarat.gov.in/english/IAS list.htm
17	Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana	http://pmgsy.ni.in/
18	Vibrant Gujarat	www.vibrantgujarat.com/
19	Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd.	www.gujaratpetro.com/
20	Gujarat Sales Tax	http://gujaratsalestax.gov.in/
21	Gujarat Infrastructure Development Board	www.gidb.org/
22	Gujarat Industrial Development	www.gidc.gov.in/

	Corporation(GIDC)	
23	Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) (Eye-triple-E)	www.ieee.org
24	Gujarat Electronic and Software Industries Association (GESIA)	www.gesia.org
25	Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and Industry (GCCI)	www.gujaratchamber.org/profile.htm
26	Nirma Institute of Technology	www.nit.edu
27	Read Gujarati	www.readgujarati.com
28	Gujarati Kavita	http://gujaratikavita.wordpress.com/
29	Mitixa	www.mitixa.com/
30	Jhaverchand Meghani	http://jhaverchandmeghani.com/
31	Dictionary	http://dictionary.reference.com/
32	Tahuko	www.tahuko.com
33	Shabdkosh	www.shabdkosh.com/gu/
34	Bhagwadgomandal	http://bhagwadgomandal.com/
35	Gujarati Lexicon	http://gujaratilexicon.com/
36	Oxford Dictionaries	www.oxforddictionaries.com/
37	Encyclopedia Britannica	www.britannica.com

Airport in Gujarat

1	Ahmedabad Airport	www.ahmedabadairport.com
2	Bharat Online Airport	www.bharatonline.com/gujarat/travel-tips/airports.html
3	Surat Airport	www.suratairport.com/index.html
4	Vadodara Airport	http://vadodraairport.com

Energy and Petrochemicals Department

1	Energy and Petrochemicals Department	http://guj-epd.gov.in
---	--------------------------------------	---

Finance Department

1	Finance Department	http://financedepartment.gujarat.gov.in
---	--------------------	---

Home Department of Gujarat

1	Home Department	http://home.gujarat.gov.in
2	Anti Corruption Bureau	http://acb.gujarat.gov.in

3	Commissioner of Police, Ahmedabad	http://cpahmedabad.gujarat.gov.in
4	Commissioner of Police, Rajkot	http://cprajkot.gujarat.gov.in
5	Commissioner of Police, Surat	http://cpsurat.gujarat.gov.in
6	Commissioner of Police, Vadodara	http://cpvadodara.gujarat.gov.in
7	Gujarat Vigilance Commission	http://gvc.gujarat.gov.in
8	Human Rights	http://humanrights.gujarat.gov.in
9	DGP Office	http://police.gujarat.gov.in
10	Nashabandhi and Aabkari Khatu	http://prohibition-excise.gujarat.gov.in
11	Police Superintendent Office, Ahmedabad	http://spahmedabad.gujarat.gov.in
12	Police Superintendent Office, Amreli	http://spamreli.gujarat.gov.in
13	Police Superintendent Office, Anand	http://spanand.gujarat.gov.in
14	Police Superintendent Office, Banaskantha	http://spbanaskantha.gujarat.gov.in
15	Police Superintendent Office, Bharuch	http://spbharuch.gujarat.gov.in
16	Police Superintendent Office, Bhavnagar	http://spbhavnagar.gujarat.gov.in
17	Police Superintendent Office, Dahod	http://spdahod.gujarat.gov.in
18	Police Superintendent Office, Dang	http://spdang.gujarat.gov.in
19	Police Superintendent Office, Gandhinagar	http://spgandhinagar.gujarat.gov.in
20	Police Superintendent Office, Jamnagar	http://spjamnagar.gujarat.gov.in
21	Police Superintendent Office, Junagadh	http://spjunagadh.gujarat.gov.in
22	Police Superintendent Office, Kheda	http://spkheda.gujarat.gov.in
23	Police Superintendent Office, Kutch	http://spkutch.gujarat.gov.in
24	Police Superintendent Office, Mehsana	http://spmehsana.gujarat.gov.in
25	Police Superintendent Office, Narmada	http://spnarmada.gujarat.gov.in
26	Police Superintendent Office, Navsari	http://spnavsari.gujarat.gov.in
27	Police Superintendent Office, Panchmahal	http://sppanchmahal.gujarat.gov.in
28	Police Superintendent Office, Patan	http://sppatan.gujarat.gov.in
29	Police Superintendent Office, Porbandar	http://spporbandar.gujarat.gov.in
30	Police Superintendent Office, Rajkot	http://sprajkot.gujarat.gov.in

31	Police Superintendent Office, Sabarkantha	http://spsabarkantha.gujarat.gov.in
32	Police Superintendent Office, Surat	http://spsurat.gujarat.gov.in
33	Police Superintendent Office, Suremdranagar	http://spsurendranagar.gujarat.gov.in
34	Police Superintendent Office, Vadodara	http://spvadodara.gujarat.gov.in
35	Police Superintendent Office, Valsad	http://spvalsad.gujarat.gov.in

Municipal Corporation

1	Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation (AMC), Ahmedabad	www.egovamc.com
2	Bhavnagar Municipal Corporation, (BMC), Bhavnagar	www.bmc.gujarat.gov.in
3	Gandhinagar Municipal Corporation, (GMC), Gandhinagar	http://gandhinagarmunicipalcorporation.com
4	Jamnagar Municipal Corporation, (JMC), Jamnagar	www.mcjamnagar.com
5	Junagadh Municipal Corporation, (JUMC), Junagadh	www.junagadhmunicipal.org
6	Rajkot Municipal Corporation, (RMC), Rajkot	www.rmc.gov.in
7	Surat Municipal Corporation, (SMC), Surat	www.suratmunicipal.org
8	Vadodara Municipal Corporation, (VMC), Vadodara	www.vmcegov.com/

Agricultural and Co-operation Department

1	Agricultural and Co-operation Department	www.agri.gujarat.gov.in
2	Directorate of Agriculture	www.dag.gujarat.gov.in
3	Directorate of Horticulture	www.doh.gujarat.gov.in
4	Directorate of Animal Husbandry	www.doah.gujarat.gov.in
5	Commissioner of Co-operative and Registrar of Co-operative Societies	www.rcs.gujarat.gov.in
6	Commissioner of Fisheries	www.cof.gujarat.gov.in
7	Director of Suger	www.dos.gujarat.gov.in
8	Director of Agriculture Marketing and Rural Finance	www.doarmf.gujarat.gov.in
9	Chief Executive Officer Supervision and Audit Committee	www.ceoaudit.gujarat.gov.in
10	Gujarat State Co-operative Tribunal	www.gscot.gujarat.gov.in
11	Gujarat State Seed Certification Agency	www.gssca.gujarat.gov.in
12	Gujarat State Warehousing Corporation	www.gsdc.gujarat.gov.in

13	Gujarat Fisheries Central Co-operative Association Limited	www.gfcca.gujarat.gov.in
14	Gujarat State Agricultural Marketing Board	www.gsamb.gujarat.gov.in
15	Gujarat Livestock Development Board (GLDB)	www.gldb.gujarat.gov.in
16	Gujarat Sheep and Wool Development Corporation Limited	www.gusheel.gujarat.gov.in
17	Gauseva and Gauchar Vikas Board	www.gauseva.gujarat.gov.in

Food and Civil Supplies Department

1	Food and Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs Department	http://www.fcscfa.gujarat.gov.in
2	Director of Food and Civil Supplies	www.dcs-dof.gujarat.gov.in
3	Controller, Legal Metrology and Director, Consumer Affairs	www.lmdca.gujarat.gov.in
4	State Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission	www.cdrc.gujarat.gov.in
5	Gujarat State Civil Supplies Corporation Ltd.	www.gscscl.gujarat.gov.in
6	Food Controller, Ahmedabad	www.dcs-dof.gujarat.gov.in/fc-introduction.htm

Forest Department

1	Forest and Environment Department	http://gujenvfor.gswan.gov.in
2	Principal Chief Conservator's Office	http://gujaratforest.gov.in
3	State Environment Impact Assessment Authority	http://seiaa.gujarat.gov.in

Industries and Mines Department

1	Industries and Mines Department	http://imd-gujarat.gov.in
2	Industries Commissionerate	http://ic.gujarat.gov.in
3	Commissioner of Geology and Mining	http://geomining.gujarat.gov.in
4	Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation	http://gidc.gov.in
5	Gujarat State Handloom and Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd.	http://gurjari.co.in
6	Gujarat Pavitra Yatradham Vikas Board	http://yatradham.gujarat.gov.in
7	Tourism Corporation of Gujarat Limited	www.gujarattourism.com
8	Industrial Extension Bureau	http://www.indextb.com
9	Director of Civil Aviation (CAD)	http://cad.gujarat.gov.in

10	Commissioner, Cottage and Rural Industries	http://www.cottage.gujarat.gov.in
Labour and Employment Department		
1	Labour and Employment Department	http://www.labour.gujarat.gov.in
2	Commissioner Employment and Training	http://talimrojgar.org
3	Commissioner of Labour	www.col.gujarat.gov.in
4	Director Industrial Safety and Health	www.dish.gujarat.gov.in
5	Director of Boilers	www.boiler.gujarat.gov.in
6	Commissioner of Rural Labour	www.rlc.gujarat.gov.in
7	Mahatma Gandhi Labour Institute	www.mgli.gujarat.gov.in
8	Legeslative and Parliamentary Department	http://lpd.gujarat.gov.in
Panchayat, Rural Housing and Rural Development Department		
1	Panchayat Department	http://panchayat.gujarat.gov.in
2	Commissionerate of Rural Development Office	http://ruraldev.gujarat.gov.in
3	Egram Vishwagram Project	http://panchayat.gujarat.gov.in/panchayatvibhag/e-gram-visvgram-new.htm
4	Ahmedabad District Panchayat	http://ahmedabaddp.gujarat.gov.in/
5	Amreli District Panchayat	http://amrelidp.gujarat.gov.in/
6	Anand District Panchayat	http://ananddp.gujarat.gov.in/
7	Banaskantha District Panchayat	http://banaskanthadp.gujarat.gov.in/
8	Bhavnagar District Panchayat	http://bhavnagardp.gujarat.gov.in/
9	Bharuch District Panchayat	http://bharuchdp.gujarat.gov.in/
10	Dahod District Panchayat	http://dahoddp.gujarat.gov.in/
11	Dang District Panchayat	http://dangdp.gujarat.gov.in/
12	District Panchayat	http://dp.gujarat.gov.in/
13	Gandhinagar District Panchayat	http://gandhinagardp.gujarat.gov.in/
14	Jamnagar District Panchayat	http://jamnagardp.gujarat.gov.in/
15	Junagadh District Panchayat	http://junagadhdp.gujarat.gov.in/
16	District Panchayat	http://dp.gujarat.gov.in/
17	Kutchh District Panchayat	http://kutchdp.gujarat.gov.in/

18	Mehsana District Panchayat	http://mehsanadp.gujarat.gov.in/
19	Narmada District Panchayat	http://narmadadp.gujarat.gov.in/
20	Navsari District Panchayat	http://navsaridp.gujarat.gov.in/
21	District Panchayat	http://dp.gujarat.gov.in/
22	Panchmahal District Panchayat	http://panchamahaldp.gujarat.gov.in/
23	Patan District Panchayat	http://patandp.gujarat.gov.in/
24	Porbandar District Panchayat	http://porbandardp.gujarat.gov.in/
25	Rajkot District Panchayat	http://rajkotdp.gujarat.gov.in/
26	Sabarkantha District Panchayat	http://sabarkanthadp.gujarat.gov.in/
27	Surendranagar District Panchayat	http://surendranagardp.gujarat.gov.in/
28	Surat District Panchayat	http://suratdp.gujarat.gov.in/
29	Tapi District Panchayat	http://tapidp.gujarat.gov.in/
30	Vadodara District Panchayat	http://vadodaradp.gujarat.gov.in/
31	Valsad District Panchayat	http://valsaddp.gujarat.gov.in/

Revenue Department

1	Revenue Department	www.revenuedepartment.gujarat.gov.in/
2	All District of Gujarat State in Jantari	www.revenuedepartment.gujarat.gov.in/jantarai
3	Computerizes Land Record in Gujarat State	www.anyror.gujarat.gov.in
4	Collector Office ,Ahmedabad	http://collectorahmedabad.gujarat.gov.in
5	Collector Office ,Amreli	http://collectoramreli.gujarat.gov.in
6	Collector Office, Anand	http://collectoranand.gujarat.gov.in
7	Collector Office, Bharuch	http://collectorbharuch.gujarat.gov.in
8	Collector Office, Bhavanagar	http://collectorbhavanagar.gujarat.gov.in
9	Collector Office, Banaskantha	http://collectorbk.gujarat.gov.in
10	Collector Office, Dahod	http://collectordahod.gujarat.gov.in
11	Collector Office, Dang	http://collectordangs.gujarat.gov.in
12	Collector Office, Gandhinagar	http://collectorgandhinagar.gujarat.gov.in
13	Collector Office, Jamnagar	http://collectorjamnagar.gujarat.gov.in

14	Collector Office, Junagadh	http://collectorjunagadh.gujarat.gov.in
15	Collector Office, Kheda	http://collectorkheda.gujarat.gov.in
16	Collector Office, Kachchh	http://collectorkutch.gujarat.gov.in
17	Collector Office, Mehsana	http://collectormehsana.gujarat.gov.in
18	Collector Office, Narmada	http://collectornarmada.gujarat.gov.in
19	Collector Office, Navsari	http://collectornavsari.gujarat.gov.in
20	Collector Office, Panchmahal	http://collectorpanchmahal.gujarat.gov.in
21	Collector Office, Patan	http://collectorpatan.gujarat.gov.in
22	Collector Office, Porbandar	http://collectorporbandar.gujarat.gov.in
23	Collector Office, Rajkot	http://collectorrajkot.gujarat.gov.in
24	Collector Office, Sabarkantha	http://collectorsk.gujarat.gov.in
25	Collector Office, Surat	http://collectorsurat.gujarat.gov.in
26	Collector Office, Surendranagar	http://collectorsurendranagar.gujarat.gov.in
27	Collector Office, Tapi	http://collectortapi.gujarat.gov.in
28	Collector Office, Vadodara	http://collectorvadodara.gujarat.gov.in
29	Collector Office, Valsad	http://collectorvalsad.gujarat.gov.in

Road and Buildings Department

1	Road and Buildings Department	www.rnbgujarat.org/
2	Gujarat State Highway Project	http://gshp.gujarat.gov.in/
3	Gujarat State Road Department Corporation Limited (GSRDC)	www.gsrdc.com/

Urban Development & Urban Housing Department

1	Urban Development & Urban Housing Department	http://udd.gujarat.gov.in
2	Ahmedabad City Development (AUDA)	www.auda.org.in
3	Gandhinagar City Development (GUDA)	www.guda.gujarat.gov.in
4	Surat City Development (SUDA)	www.sudaonline.org
5	Town Planning Department of Gujarat	www.townplanning.gujarat.gov.in/

Women & Child Development Department

1	Women & Child Development Department	http://wcd.gujarat.gov.in
---	--------------------------------------	---

Department of Social Justice & Empowerment		
1	Department of Social Justice & Empowerment	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
2	Director, scheduled Caste Welfare	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
3	Director, Developing Castes Welfare	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
4	Director, Social Defense	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
5	Commissioner, Person with Disabilities	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
6	Gujarat Schedule Caste Development Corporation	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
7	Gujarat Backward Classes Development Corporation	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
8	Gujarat Safai Kamdar Development Corporation	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
9	Gujarat Thakore and Koli Development Corporation	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
10	Gujarat Minority Finance and Development Corporation	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
11	Gujarat Gopalak Development Corporation	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
12	Bechar Swamy Extremely Backward Caste	http://sje.gujarat.gov.in
Tribal Development Department		
1	Tribal Development Department	http://tribal.gujarat.gov.in
2	Commissionerate of Tribal Development	http://tribalmis.gujarat.gov.in
3	Commissionerate of Tribal Development	http://comm-tribal.gujarat.gov.in
4	Gujarat Tribal Development Corporation	http://adijatinigam.gujarat.gov.in
5	Gujarat State Tribal Education Society	http://eklavya-education.gujarat.gov.in
6	Tribal Research and Training Institute	http://trti.gujarat.gov.in
7	Vanbandhu Kalyan Yojana	http://vky.gujarat.gov.in
8	Development Support Agency of Gujarat	http://dsag.gujarat.gov.in
Superintendent of Stamps and Inspector General of Registration		
1	Superintendent of Stamps and Inspector General of Registration	www.stampsregistration.gujarat.gov.in/
Narmada Department		
1	Gujarat Green Revolution Company	www.ggrc.co.in
2	Gujarat Engineering Research Institute	www.gerionline.org
3	Gujarat Water Resources Development Corporation	http://gwrdc.gujarat.gov.in

4	Gujarat Water Supply and Sewerage Organization	www.gwssb.org
5	Narmada Department	http://guj-nwrws.gujarat.gov.in/narndiv/default.htm
6	Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Ltd.	www.sardarsarovardam.org
7	Sardar Sarovar Punarvasvat Agency	www.sspa.gujarat.gov.in
8	State Water Data Centre	http://swhydrology.gujarat.gov.in
9	Water and Land Management Institute	www.walmigujarat.org
10	Water and Sanitation Management Organisation	www.wasmo.org
11	Water Resources Department	http://guj-nwrws.gujarat.gov.in/showpage.aspx?contentid=1
12	Water Supply Department	http://guj-nwrws.gujarat.gov.in/watersupply/default.html
Ports & Transport Department		
1	Ports & Transport Department	http://pnt.gujarat.gov.in
2	Commissioner of Transport	http://cot.gujarat.gov.in
3	Gujarat Maritime Board	http://gmbports.org

V. Conclusion

Definitely, this article is very important and useful for Researches of Higher Education and General Peoples. The presented WWW data base is useful to save time and efforts of our Researchers, Academicians, Scientists and Regulatory authorities for making their goals and work easy. Besides, the information in this article will be beneficial to popularize internet in Gujarat, to educate and aware our citizens, which may be considered as a small contribution in the process to develop Gujarat. Research and Development institutions and higher learning institutions in Gujarat are engaged in advanced studies, leading to development of new applications, new techniques, new products and new technologies. The research and development organizations have also developed expertise in their respective areas that are now recognized worldwide.

VI. References

1. **Census Gujarat-2011** <http://censusgujarat.gswan.gov.in>
2. **Census of India, 2011 Website.**
3. **Data Modified in Internet Website Searches Date: 23/12/2014**
4. **Economic Survey 2012.**
5. **Millennium Development Goals, Indian Country Report, 2011.**
6. **World Millennium Development Goals Report, 2012.**